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18 U.S. Code § 1865

National Park Service

(a)Violation of Regulations Relating to Use and Management of National Park
System Units.—

A person that violates any regulation authorized by section 100751(a) of title 54 shall be imprisoned not more
than 6 months, fined under this title, or both, and be adjudged to pay all cost of the proceedings.
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